MARK BARLOW MAYOR

HEATHER DAVIS CITY CLERK

CLINT E. HARRELL CHIEF OF POLICE

KENNETH WAITES FIRE CHIEF



COUNCIL MEMBERS:

RANDY LITTLE, PLACE 1

MIKE BUTLER, PLACE 2

JASON SKELTON, PLACE 3

ALLISON REESE, PLACE 4

EMANUEL L "BUBBA" PHILLIPS, PLACE 5

MINUTES OF September 27, 2022

The Workshop Session of the Satsuma City Council

The City Council of the City of Satsuma, Alabama, convened in a workshop session at City Hall in said city at 6:00 p.m. on the 27th day of September 2022.

The following members were present: Mayor Mark Barlow

Councilmembers: Randy Little

Mike Butler Jason Skelton Allison Reese

Emmanuel Phillips.

Also, present were City Clerk Heather Davis, Fire Chief Ken Waites, Acting Police Chief Troy Wilcutt, and Public Works Supervisor Travis Jones.

Mayor and Council reviewed and discussed the following:

- Budget FY23.
- GOMESA project was discussed and Ms. Reese brought up her concerns that the
 decision to remove the playground area was not discussed with Council. Mayor
 Barlow stated it had been discussed.
- Scrap Tire grant was discussed pertaining to the Bark Park surface.
- Mayor Barlow discussed getting some quotes on upgrading security inside of City Hall and the doors at the back entrance of City Hall.
- Mayor Barlow stated he had finalized the order for directional signs throughout the city in the amount of \$15875.00 from Explosive Signs.
- Tuesday, Oct. 4, 2022, Civil Southeast will have a roadway resurfacing preconstruction meeting.
- Mike Butler brought up for discussion the sale of K9 Xpander and the K9 Tahoe.
 Mayor Barlow requested that this be discussed at another meeting.
- Mayor Barlow requested that a list be pulled from the personnel board for Building Inspector I & II positions.

- Mayor Barlow stated a gate was put up at the bridge and Magnolia and he had Travis Jones remove this gate.
- Mayor Barlow discussed that the Christmas Parade time needs to be determined. It was said the time has generally been at 11 am, except one time being last year. Mayor Barlow then stated he would let the civic organizations make recommendations at the next city council meeting and Council could decide at that point.
- Mayor Barlow asked if there was a problem with the rental of Steele Creek Lodge for the Grinch Breakfast. Trish Morra reported an application had been received but a deposit was not secured at this point. Ms. Morra stated that the policy to reserve a date was once a deposit was received, she blocked the date for that rental. She further stated that Mr. Mike Davis completed an application as President for the SCDO and would be attending the City Council meeting on October 4, 2022, to request a waiver of rental fees.

/s/ Mark Barlow	/s/ Randy Little
Mark Barlow, Mayor	Councilmember Randy Little
/s/ Mike Butler	/s/ Jason Skelton
Councilmember Mike Butler	Councilmember Jason Skelton
/a/ Alliana Danca	/a/ E. I. Dhilling
<u>/s/ Allison Reese</u> Councilmember Allison Reese	/s/ E. L. Phillips Councilmember E.L. "Bubba" Phillips
ATTEST: /s/ Heather Davis	
Heather Davis, City Clerk	